
TO: Board of Estimates, Office of Comptroller

FROM: AGC5700 - Planning

DATE: 11/05/2025

Submission #: SB-25-13991

SUBJECT: FY26 Supplemental of State Funds for Middle Branch Resiliency

Initiative

ACTION REQUESTED OF BOARD OF ESTIMATES:

The Board is requested to approve a Supplemental Appropriation South Baltimore Gateway

Partnership.

PERIOD OF
CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:

AMOUNT AND SOURCE OF FUNDS:

Transaction Amount: $ 17,000,000.00

Project Fund Amount    

- PRJ003617-RC0603 $ 17,000,000.00    

BACKGROUND/EXPLANATION:

The Board is requested to approve this supplemental of State funds for the Middle Branch Resiliency

Initiative grant. The Middle Branch Resiliency Initiative (MBRI) is Maryland’s largest coastal resilience

initiative, dedicated to restoring 50+ acres of habitat along 11 miles of shoreline. South Baltimore

Gateway Partnership will utilize these funds to support the design and construction of the Smith Cove

Project (SCP).

 

 

SMBA&D Participation not required / Pass-through of state and/or federal funds

COUNCIL DISTRICT: 10th District



EMPLOY
BALTIMORE:

LIVING WAGE: LOCAL HIRING: PREVAILING
WAGE:

N/A N/A N/A N/A

1% FOR PUBLIC ART: N/A.

ENDORSEMENTS:

SMBA&D has reviewed and approved.
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